Table of Contents

Business Information	1
EPA Resources - Public	
EPA Resources - Internal	
Government Agencies	13
Law, Legal Sites	16
Investigative Resources	18
Maps and Aerial Photos	24
Mining Site Specific Resources	25
Real Property	27
Technical Information	28

Business Information

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Annual Reports and SEC filings	The Public Register Online	http://www.annualreportservice.com/index.php	Free directory of online annual reports. Registration to obtain reports required.
	U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission	https://www.sec.gov/edgar/search-and-access	EDGAR (Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system) provides free access to company information, shareholder information, and SEC filings including annual reports.
	Annual Reports	https://www.annualreports.com/	Free directory of online annual reports.
	Intelligize*	https://www.intelligize.com/	News collections, regulatory insights, and powerful analytical tools for compliance and transactional professionals
Bankruptcy	American Bankruptcy Institute*	https://www.abi.org/	Numerous online resources including headlines, news, meeting information, court opinions and other bankruptcy info. Subscription is required.
	PACER*	https://www.pacer.gov/	Public Access to Court Electronic Records system (PACER) provides access to federal court documents. Registration is required. Fees are generally \$.08 a page.

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Company Profiles and Information including	Proquest Dialog*	www.proquest.com	Subscription service allowing detailed search of hundreds of trade journals and market sources. Previews available for free, must select organization library for further access.
corporate affiliations and financial information	Corporate Information*	https://www.corporateinformation.com/home.asp <u>x</u>	Information on companies in 55 different countries. Free snapshots report as well as more comprehensive reports for a fee.
miormation	Corporation Wiki	www.corporationwiki.com	Claims to have summaries on over 20 million companies.
	Dun and Bradstreet*	https://www.dnb.com/	Search for business and financial information on companies. Certain D & B information is available through Lexis.
	Hoovers Online*	https://www.dnb.com/products/marketing-sales/dnb-hoovers.html	Source of company information, including financials and links to websites. Free snapshot reports and more comprehensive reports available for a fee.
	Mergent Intellect	https://www.mergentintellect.com/	Mergent Intellect is a flexible web-based application that features a deep collection of worldwide business information that enables users to generate insightful business intelligence.
Compliance Information	Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)	https://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.html	Search for information on OSHA inspections and violations.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 2

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Corporate Affiliates	Lexis Corporate Affiliations*	https://www.corporateaffiliations.com/	Database of relationships between more than 2 million public and private companies worldwide. This site offers a free trial, but then requires a subscription.
Corporate Financial Information	Motley Fool	https://www.fool.com/	An individual investment guidance tool that also posts news articles on market new and commentary.
	Mergent Online*	https://www.mergentonline.com	A variety of tools available to search for company financials, descriptions, history, property, subsidiaries officers and directors.
	Yahoo! Finance	https://finance.yahoo.com/	Financial news and information.
Corporate Records	E-Secretary of State	https://www.e-secretaryofstate.com/	Free link to States' secretary of state (SOS) websites, phone numbers, fax, and emails.
	National Association of Secretaries of State	https://www.nass.org/business- services/corporate-registration	National SOS organization. Provides links to every State under Business Services section.
	Search Systems	https://publicrecords.searchsystems.net/United_St_ates_Free_Public_Records_by_State/	Free link to public records by state, county, or city.
	Coordinated Legal Tech	http://www.coordinatedlegal.com/SecretaryOfState.html	Similar to NASS, provides a link to the Secretary of State in each State as well as information about the cost. Quick access to corporate information.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 3

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Corporate Records (cont'd)	Lexis*	www.lexisnexis.com	Pay service, provides one-stop access to corporate records for most states (Delaware and NJ not covered).
International Business	Global 2000	https://www.forbes.com/global2000/	Forbes list of the World's 2000 biggest public companies.
	British Columbia*	https://www.bconline.gov.bc.ca/	Access to Land Titles, Property Assessments, BC Companies, registrations under the Personal Property Security Act (i.e., Liens and Security Agreements), and a range of other useful information services.
	Industry Canada	https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCan ada/fdrlCrpSrch.html?locale=en_CA	Search for Federally incorporated Canadian companies.
	Canadian Stock Exchange	https://www.sedar.com/	Access to most public securities documents and information filed by public companies in Canada.
	Corporate Information	https://www.corporateinformation.com/home.asp <u>x</u>	Search for information about companies in 55 different countries.
	Canadian Business	https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html	Search for information on Canadian companies.
	Kompass	https://www.kompass.com	Search for information about companies from 70 different countries.
	Ministry of Mining	https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/ministries-organizations/ministries/energy-mines-and-petroleum-resources/ministry-reports	Mining reports from the British Columbia Ministry of Mining. Obtain information on the ministry's organizational strategies and commitments.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 4

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
International Business	Oncorp Direct	https://www.oncorp.com/	Search for information about corporations in Ontario, Canada.
(cont'd)	UK Company Registration	https://www.gov.uk/get-information-about-a- company	Select Find Company Information to search for companies in England, Wales, Northern Ireland, and Scotland.
	Companies in the UK	https://www.companiesintheuk.co.uk/	General info on companies in the UK.
	EuroPages	https://www.europages.co.uk/#	A business-to-business search engine with information on more than 500,000 companies
	Kyckr*	https://www.kyckr.com/	Download information on company registrations in many countries.
Manufacturing information	Thomas for Industry	https://www.thomasnet.com/	Search by product service, company name, brand name or industry.
	SIC Codes	https://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/sicsearch.html	Obtain industry specific information by SIC code. Searchable by keyword as well.
	NAIC Codes	https://www.census.gov/naics/	Obtain industry specific information by NAIC and SIC code. Searchable by keyword as well.
News	Business Week	https://www.businessweek.com	A weekly business news magazine that has an online issue with the information more frequently updated.
	Journal of Business	https://www.bizjournals.com/	This is nation's largest publisher of metropolitan business journals and updates websites for 41 print business journals. Subscriptions available for premium access.
	TheStreet	https://www.thestreet.com	Investment news. Obtain information about what is going on in the stock market. Subscriptions available for premium access.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 5

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
News (cont'd)	Wall Street Journal	https://online.wsj.com/home-page	International market and economic news.
Non-Profits	Guidestar	https://www2.guidestar.org/	Provides detailed information on non-profits, including IRS Form 990. Free to register. Additional information available with premium membership, \$350/mo.

EPA Resources - Public

EPA Resource or Information System	URL	Description of information
Superfund Records Collections	https://semspub.epa.gov/src/search	EPA database provides access to administrative records and special collections for Superfund sites to provide information to the public regarding why the Agency conducted a particular response action at a site.
Enforcement	https://www.epa.gov/enforcement	EPA's enforcement website provides information about the Agency's civil and criminal enforcement activity and statutory and regulatory authority to ensure compliance with nation's laws and regulations protecting human health and the environment.
Economic Models	https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/penalty-and-financial-models	Website provides information and access to EPA financial computer models, including evaluation of a PRP's ability to pay cleanup costs.
Environmental Response Team	https://www.epa.gov/ert	Website provides EPA regional and headquarters offices, federal, state, and local agencies, and foreign governments with experienced technical and logistical assistance in responding to environmental emergencies, such as oil or hazardous materials spills. ERT also provides assistance in characterization and cleanup of hazardous waste sites.
Environmental Terms and	https://iaspub.epa.gov/sor_internet/registry/termreg	A glossary of environmental terms,
Acronyms	/searchandretrieve/termsandacronyms/search.do	abbreviations and acronyms.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 7

EPA Resource or Information System	URL	Description of information
EPA Libraries	https://www.epa.gov/libraries	Provides the ability to search EPA libraries for specific information and/or publications.
Finding Potentially Responsible Parties	https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/finding- potentially-responsible-parties-prp	EPA's PRP search web page also provides access to EPA's PRP Search Manual and PRP Basic Training Video Collection.
Contaminated Site Clean- up Information (CLU-IN)	https://www.clu-in.org/	Provides information and training about innovative treatment and site characterization technologies to the hazardous waste remediation community and stakeholders.
Superfund 104(e) Information Request Letters	https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/superfund-information-request-letters	Web page highlights Superfund enforcement information collection request letters and standard questions for CERCLA § 104(e).
Links to State Environmental Agencies	https://www.epa.gov/home/health-and-environmental-agencies-us-states-and-territories	EPA's web link to state environmental Agencies.
National Enforcement Training Institute (NETI)	https://www.epa.gov/compliance/national-enforcement-training-institute-neti-elearning-center	Provides listing of classes offered by EPA's enforcement training institute. Obtains information on inspector training for federal, state and tribal government personnel. There are also trainings listed for states, tribes and local entities.
National Locator	https://cfpub.epa.gov/locator/index.cfm	EPA's electronic phone book. Search by Last Name and/or First Name.
National Priority List (NPL)	https://www.epa.gov/superfund/superfund- national-priorities-list-npl	Web page provides information on the NPL and Superfund sites that are proposed, listed, and/or deleted from the NPL.
On-Scene Coorindators (OSC) Response Sites	https://response.epa.gov/	Website provides information on sites where EPA is taking a removal action.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 8

EPA Resource or Information System	URL	Description of information
Search for Superfund	https://www.epa.gov/superfund/search-	Web page provides access to database
Sites Where You Live	superfund-sites-where-you-live	and mapping information resources on
		Superfund sites and cleanup activity.
Superfund	https://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/resources/po	Collection of policy and guidance
Enforcement Policy	licies/cleanup/superfund/	documents on enforcement, liability,
and Guidance		negotiation, and settlement procedures.
Documents Database		Includes PRP Search subject category.
Superfund Enterprise	https://www.epa.gov/enviro/sems-overview	Public access to data contained within
Management System		EPA's Superfund Enterprise
(SEMS)		Management System.

EPA Resources - Internal

Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Office of Site Remediation Enforcement (OSRE)	https://intranet.epa.gov/oeca/osre/index.html	Home page for OSRE's Intranet.
Office of Site Remediation Enforcement (OSRE)	https://cfint.rtpnc.epa.gov/ioic/sme/	ORSE subject matter contact roster.
Office of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation	https://intranet.epa.gov/oerrinet/	Office of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation main website.
CERCLA Enforcement Project Manager Handbook	https://intranet.epa.gov/oeca/osre/tools/hbk-pdf/	The link provides an overview of the roles and responsibilities of the remedial project manager and the on-scene coordinator (RPM/OSC) in identifying and communicating with PRPs; coordinating with communities, states, tribes, and natural resource trustees; negotiating agreements for site cleanup; initiating administrative and judicial enforcement actions; selecting site remedies; recovering EPA's response costs; and overseeing PRP-lead response actions.

Financial Information

Category	Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Calculators	Yahoo! Finance	https://finance.yahoo.com/calculator/index	A variety of financial calculators.
Financial Models	EPA Penalty and Financial Models	https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/penalty-and-financial-models	The penalty and financial models are used to analyze the financial aspects of enforcement actions. Download BEN, ABEL, INDIPAY, MUNIPAY, and PROJECT.
Interest rates; industry discount rates	Federal Reserve	https://www.federalreserve.gov/data.htm	Current and historical information on interest rates, industry discount rate, financial accounts, household finance, exchange rates and international data etc.
Investment Information	MorningStar*	https://www.morningstar.com/?pgid=hetabhome	Investment news, information, tools and calculators. Registration (free regular membership required to use portfolio feature. Premium (fee) membership for access to analyst research and stock reports.
Loan rates	Bankrate.com	https://www.bankrate.com/	Current mortgage and other loan rates.
	Loan.com	https://www.loan.com/	Current mortgage and other loan rates.
Municipal- ities	Munifilings.com*	https://www.munifilings.com/munifilings/IndexAction.do	Budget, annual reports, other information related to municipalities, school districts, and many municipally owned or operated entities. Registration and search is free, pay per report.
	City-Data	https://www.city-data.com/	Useful Site for Municipal ATPs.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 11

Non-Profits	Guidestar	https://www2.guidestar.org/	Provides detailed information on non-profits,
			including IRS Form 990. Free to register.
			Additional information available with premium
			membership, \$350/mo.
Salary	Salary.com	https://www.salary.com/index.htm	Salary comparisons by profession and location.
information	Glassdoor	https://www.glassdoor.com/index.htm	Search for salary information and company
			reviews.

Government Agencies

Organization or Information System		URL	Description of information
Bureau of Econ	omic Analysis	https://www.bea.gov/	Link to various economic indicators.
Bureau of Justi	ce Statistics	https://www.bjs.gov/	Crime statistics and court statistic information; no individual or company information.
Bureau of Land	Global Records	https://www.glorecords.blm.gov/	Search Federal land records, surveys, plats, field notes, status, etc.
Management	Land and Mineral Use	https://www.blm.gov/lr2000/	Provides reports on BLM land and mineral use authorizations for oil, gas, and geothermal leasing, rights-of-ways, coal and other mineral development, land and mineral title, mining claims, withdrawals, classifications, and more on federal lands or on federal mineral estate
Bureau of Priso	ons	https://www.bop.gov/	Link to the Bureau of Prisons. It includes the ability to search for inmates who have been located in federal prisons.
Census Bureau		https://www.census.gov/	Link to United States census information.
American Community Survey (ACS) (Census Bureau (Pre-set profiles of communities)		https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/	Helps local officials, community leaders, and businesses understand the changes taking place in their communities. It is the premier source for detailed population and housing information about our nation. Website provides preestablished sets of census information for communities in the United States.
State & Local Government		https://www.statelocalgov.net/	Directory provides access to websites of thousands of state, county, and local government websites.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 13

Federal Courts (district,	https://www.uscourts.gov/court_locator.aspx	Website provides information on the federal
appeals, bankruptcy)		court system and how it works.
Department of Interior –	https://www.glorecords.blm.gov/search/default.	Searchable database of BLM's General Land
Bureau of Land Management	<u>aspx</u>	Office Records. Site provides live access to
(BLM) General Land Office		Federal land conveyance records for the Public
Records		Land States, including image access to more
		than five million Federal land title records
		issued between 1788 and the present. Also
		provides images of survey plats and field notes,
		land status records, and control document index
		records.
Department of Justice	https://www.justice.gov/usao/	Homepage to the Offices of United States
(attorneys)		Attorneys, the chief federal law enforcement
		officer in a federal district and involved in civil
		litigation where the United States is a party.
Department of Labor's Bureau	https://www.bls.gov/	Homepage to the U.S. Bureau of Labor
of Labor Statistics		Statistics. Provides information concerning
		various economic indicators.
Federal Election Commission	https://www.fec.gov/data/receipts/individual-	Database of individual contributions to federally
	contributions	registered political campaign committees.
Federal Reserve Board	https://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/def	Homepage for the Federal Reserve Board's
	ault.htm	economic research information.
Financial Crimes Enforcement	https://www.fincen.gov	Homepage to the Department of Treasury's
Network		Financial Crimes Enforcement Network. This
		website includes the Money Services Business
		information formerly available at
		www.msb.gov.
Government Phone Numbers	https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/a	Index of federal and state government contact
		information including websites, phone numbers,
		addresses, and more.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 14

Government Publishing Office		https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/	Homepage to the U.S. Government Publishing
			Office (GPO) for distribution of official federal
			government publications and information
			products for the U.S. Congress and federal
			agencies to the American public.
Internal Revenue	Service	https://www.irs.gov	Main access point for information provided by
			the Internal Revenue Service.
National Archives	S	https://www.archives.gov/	Homepage to the National Archives and
			Records Administration website.
National Crimina	ıl Justice	https://www.ncjrs.gov	Federally funded resource offering justice and
Reference Service	e		substance abuse information.
Nuclear Regulato	ory	https://www.nrc.gov/security/byproduct/ismp/n	Search for complex NRC sites and expired NRC
Commission Trac		sts.html	licenses.
Office of Surface		https://www.osmre.gov/resources.shtm	Provides links to OSM's databases and other
Reclamation and	Enforcement		websites on abandoned mines, applications,
			permits, operators, and environmental violations
			at mines, maps and geospatial and natural
			resource information,
Occupational	Index to site	https://www.osha.gov	Main link to the Office of Safety and Health
Safety & Health			Administration.
Administration	Inspection	https://www.osha.gov/oshstats/index.html	Link to OSHA inspection and accident
	Information		investigation information.
Office of Patents	&	https://www.uspto.gov/trademark	Main link to information concerning patents and
Trademarks			trademarks.
Securities and Exchange		https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/compan	SEC's Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and
Commission (EDGAR)		<u>ysearch.html</u>	Retrieval System (EDGAR) database searches
			company filings with the SEC.
US, State & Local Government		https://www.usa.gov/	Link to federal, state and local websites.
U.S. Marshals Ser	rvice	https://www.usmarshals.gov//	The U.S. Marshals Office can assist EPA by
			serving notices and may accompany EPA staff
			in questionable locations.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 15

Law, Legal Sites

_	zation or on System	URL	Description of information
Code of Federal Regulations	Government Publishing Office (GPO)	https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/cfr	Searchable CFR database from 1996. Website obtains information on the Code of Federal Regulations.
	Cornell University	https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text	Searchable CFR database.
	U.S. House	https://uscode.house.gov	US Code website maintained by the U.S House of Representative's Office of Law Revision Counsel which provides the annotated information within the code and updates the code throughout a session of congress.
	HeinOnline	https://www.heinonline.org/HOL/Welcome?collection=fedreg	ABA journals, most cited journals, criminal justice journals, intellectual property library, CFR from 1938, FR from 1936, U.S. Attorney General opinions, legislative history, Presidential and Supreme Court libraries, statutes.
Federal Acquisition Regulation		https://www.acquisition.gov/far/	FAR regulations and GSA forms library.
Federal Register		https://www.federalregister.gov/	Federal Register from 1994 with links to libraries for FRs prior to 1994.

Lawyer Directory	Martindale locator	https://www.martindale.com	Search Bar to find an attorney.
	Find a lawyer	https://www.findlaw.com	Search Bar to find an attorney and look up legal terms/topics.
Legal research pages	Westlaw*	https://www.westlaw.com	Online legal research service for legal and law related materials and services.
	Justia	https://dockets.justia.com/	Search Federal Court dockets.
Legislation pending in	Senate	https://www.senate.gov	Website of the U.S. Senate.
Congress; votes, bills, laws	House	https://www.house.gov	Website of the U.S. House of Representatives.
Legislative information (The Library of Congress)		https://www.congress.gov/	Official website for U.S. federal legislative information on legislation, congressional record, committee reports, and more.
Supreme Court Decisions		https://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/	Supreme Court decisions, briefs, links to briefs, oral argument recordings 1990 – present.
U.S. Courts		https://www.uscourts.gov/court_locator.aspx	Links to all U.S. Courts. Documents are available using PACER.

Investigative Resources

Organiz Informatio		URL	Description of information
Almanacs		https://www.infoplease.com/index.html	Miscellaneous information with links to almanacs, atlases, encyclopedias and more.
Archived webpages	Cyber Cemetery	https://govinfo.library.unt.edu/default.htm	Search for archived copies of government webpages.
	Way Back Machine	https://www.archive.org/web/web.php	Search for archived copies of websites.
Directories	Anywho	https://www.anywho.com/reverse-lookup	Reverse phone lookup. Find people by phone number.
	AT&T	https://www.att.com/gen/general?pid=12046	Find a business or person using AT&T's Directory Assistance.
	My Email Address Is	https://my.email.address.is/	Searches Yahoo!, Switchboard, W.E.D, InfoSpace, and Look4U, as well as reverse email address search and tips on finding email addresses.
	Freeality	http://www.freeality.com/	Search public records by category or state or nationwide.
	Infobel	https://www.infobel.com/en/world/index.aspx	Find anyone anywhere in the world. Available in multiple languages.
	Reverse address directory	https://people.yellowpages.com/whitepages/address	Reverse address, phone lookup. Find people by their phone number or address.
	Search Systems	https://publicrecords.searchsystems.net/index.php	General Information Search (i.e. zip code, area code).

Directories (cont'd)	Superpages	https://www.superpages.com	Business Directory
	Switchboar d	https://www.switchboard.com	Personal and Business Directory.
	Toll Free Numbers	https://inter800.com/	Toll free number directory.
Federal Government	FedStats	https://www.data.gov/	Statistics from 100 government agencies.
Directories	Louisiana State University Libraries	https://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/index.html	Federal agency directory.
Find people	Yahoo	https://search.yahoo.com/?fr=people	Search for people and businesses information.
	Searchbug	https://www.searchbug.com/peoplefinder/	Personal and Business directory with additional services if you submit an email address in which the information can be sent.
	Westlaw*	https://web2.westlaw.com/signon/default.wl?fn= %5Ftop&newdoor=true&rs=WLW11%2E04&vr =2%2E0	Search for legal information, as well as parties to lawsuits. Your legal office may have an account.
	Clear*	https://clear.thomsonreuters.com/index.jsp	Search for business or personal information with an address or name. This service was previously known as ChoicePoint, Autotrack, and CP Clear.

Find People (cont'd)	Public Data* Experian/ MetroNet*	https://www.publicdata.com/ https://www.infolookup.experian.com/metronet/	Search criminal, motor vehicle, drivers' license, sex offenders, voter, property tax, federal, Secretary of State, and professional license from select states. Credit Reports, business searches, and personal searches.
	Accurint*	https://www.accurint.com/	Lexis product, provides comprehensive information on individuals with one search.
	Federal Prisoners	https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/	Locate inmates in Federal prisons.
	Zaba	https://www.zabasearch.com/	People and address research.
Investigator Sources of I		https://www.fas.org/irp/gao/osi-97-2/soi_ch4.htm	List of investigative databases.
Library of C	Congress	https://www.loc.gov/index.html	Largest library in the world; services include Ask a Librarian, photo duplication; see FAQs.
Linda Hall	Library	https://www.lindahall.org	Library of science, engineering and technology; document delivery services; searchable catalog; reference and search services.
Marine Vessels	NOAA	https://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/st1/CoastGuard/VesselByName.html	Searchable database of vessel names and information.
	Boat Info World	https://www.boatinfoworld.com/	Searchable database of vessel names and information.
	USCG	https://cgmix.uscg.mil/PSIX/PSIXSearch.aspx	Searchable database of vessel names and information.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 20

Municipal- ities	City Data	https://www.city-data.com/	Includes photos, statistics, maps, home values, crime data, etc.
	Munifilings. com*	https://www.munifilings.com/munifilings/IndexAction.do	Budget, annual reports, other information related to municipalities, school districts, and many municipally owned or operated entities. Registration and search is free, pay per report.
National Arcl	hives	https://www.archives.gov/index.html	Searchable databases of historical information.
National Response Center		https://nrc.uscg.mil/	Query reported releases of hazardous substances by company or location. (Temporarily disabled while they deal with security vulnerabilities. Summary date is available.)
News- papers	US Newspapers	https://www.usnpl.com/	Selected newspaper links in selected states.
	Newspapers.	www.newspapers.com	Collection of historic – present day newspapers.
Personal Property	Krause Books	https://www.krausebooks.com/	Antiques, collectibles values. Registration required.
	EBay	https://www.ebay.com/	Online auction.
	Kelley Blue Book	https://www.kbb.com/	Car values.
	Kovels.com	https://www.kovels.com/	Antiques, collectibles values. Registration required.
	Nada Guides	https://www.nadaguides.com/	Car, boat, RV, motorcycle, mobile home values.
Photo editing Tool	JPegSnoop.	https://jpegsnoop.en.softonic.com/	Free software that claims to analyze photos and determine whether they have been edited.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 21

Public Records Directories	BRB Publication	https://www.brbpub.com/free-public-records/ https://publicrecords.searchsystems.net/	Public records databases by state; links to free databases (similar to Search Systems before it became a pay service). Lists 38,541 searchable public record
	Systems		databases; no direct link unless a paying member but will show which databases are free of charge.
Regional Information Sharing Systems*		https://www.iir.com/	National program of regionally oriented services designed to enhance the ability of criminal justice agencies to share information; membership required.
Sanborn Maps	EDR Net*	https://edrnet.com/prods/sanborn-maps/	Order Sanborn Fire Insurance maps.
	Library of Congress*	https://www.loc.gov/rr/geogmap/sanborn/	Over 6,000 maps available online. Over 675,000 available in person. The searchable database includes only those sheets added since 1981.
	Local Universities	https://libraries.psu.edu/about/collections/sanborn -fire-insurance-maps	Check with universities in your State – many have extensive collections of area Sanborn Maps available.
	(<u>examples</u> : Penn State,	https://ufdc.ufl.edu/sanborn	
	University of Florida,	https://collections.lib.utah.edu/search?facet_setna me_s=uum_sfim	
	University of Utah, UC Berkley)	https://www.lib.berkeley.edu/libraries/earth- sciences-library	

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 22

Sanborn Maps (cont'd)	Local Public Libraries (examples: Chicago, IL; Ann Arbor, MI; Everett, MA; Iowa; Georgia)	https://www.chipublib.org/resource/illinois-sanborn-maps/ https://www.aadl.org/node/9308 https://digitalsanbornmaps.proquest.com/barcode?accountid=14714 https://dlg.galileo.usg.edu/sanborn/?Welcome	Many state libraries and public libraries in large urban areas have collections of Sanborn Maps available.
State and Local Gov't Directories	GovEngine. com	https://www.govengine.com/	Federal, state, and local government information.
	State and Local Government on the Net	https://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm	Directory of state, county, city and town government websites.
	State Agencies	https://godort.libguides.com/statedatabases	Links to state agencies.
Federal Directories	USA.gov	https://www.usa.gov/	"Government made easy." Learn about the government and its provided services.
U.S. Geological Survey	Earth Sciences Library	https://www.usgs.gov/core-science-systems/usgs- library	The largest earth science library in the world.
Zip codes	USPS	https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction!input .action	Find zip code for an address.

Maps and Aerial Photos

	zation or ion System	URL	Description of information
Bing Maps	·	https://www.bing.com/maps/	Similar to Google Earth. View 3d aerial photos, maps, and more. Free service but requires a software download.
Enviromappe	r	https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/em4ef.home	U.S. EPA's interactive maps and aerial photography to display facility-based information from the Envirofacts Warehouse.
Historic Aeria	al Photos	https://www.historicaerials.com/	Obtain older aerial photos for some areas. Free to use, photos available for purchase.
Google Earth		https://www.google.com/earth/index.html	Satellite imagery, maps, terrain and 3D buildings. Free service but requires a software download.
Google Maps		https://www.google.com/maps	Maps and directions. Limited aerial photos.
Mapquest		https://www.mapquest.com/	Maps and directions.
Track Plotter		http://www.tractplotter.com/	Map by latitude and longitude.
iTouch Map		www.itouchmap.com	Maps and Utilities for the PC, Mac, iPhone, iPod touch and Smartphones
U.S. Geological Survey	National Geologic Map Database	https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngmdb_home.html	National Geologic Map Database. Search USGS maps.
	National Map	https://nationalmap.gov/	Maps of North America

Mining Site Specific Resources

Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System	https://amlis.osmre.gov/Default.aspx	Computer system used to store, manage, and report on the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement's Inventory of Abandoned Mine Land Problems. (Authorized Personnel only)
Applicant/Violator System	https://avss.osmre.gov/	DOI, Office of Surface Mining database. Information on applicants, permittees, operators, application and permit records, as well as unabated or uncorrected environmental violations of SMCRA are maintained in this nationwide database.
Coalex Research Reports	https://www.osmre.gov/resources/coalex-reports	Reports are products of research and analysis conducted on specific issues relating to the regulation of Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977.
Department of Interior – Bureau of Land Records	https://www.glorecords.blm.gov/search/default.as <u>px</u>	Searchable database of BLM's General Land Office Records (website does not work)
Land and Mineral Use	https://reports.blm.gov/content/lr2000/About- LR2000/	Provides reports on BLM land and mineral use authorizations for oil, gas, and geothermal leasing, rights-of-ways, coal and other mineral development, land and mineral title, mining claims, withdrawals, classifications, and more on federal lands or on federal mineral estate.
National Mine Map Repository	https://www.osmre.gov/programs/national-mine- map-repository	Searchable index of OSMRE's mine map repository.

University of Idaho	https://www.lib.uidaho.edu/special-collections/	This collection has information about the Day Mining Co. and associated mining companies. Also personal records of Jerome Day.
University of Utah	https://www.lib.utah.edu/	Mining company recordscovering Utah, Idaho, Wyoming
University of Washington	https://www.lib.washington.edu/specialcollections/	Major resource for rare and archival materials covering a broad range of topics, formats, and periods. Research strengths include the history of the Pacific Northwest, Alaska and Western Canada.
University of Wisconsin,	https://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/EcoNatRes/Searc	Searchable collection of Mineral Yearbooks
Ecology and Natural	<u>h.html</u>	1933-1993.
Resources Collection		

Real Property

Organization or Information System	URL	Description of information
ABC's of Real Estate	https://www.realestateabc.com/	Real estate and mortgage resources.
DataQuick*	https://www.corelogic.com/solutions/configurable- real-estate-data-reports.aspx	Real property ownership, appraisal information.
Netronline.com	https://www.netronline.com/	Real estate information and public records search. Also includes aerial photos resource.
Rent-O-Meter	https://www.rentometer.com	Residential rental comparison.
Zillow	https://www.zillow.com/	Real estate information and property values. The information available varies by region searched.
Realtor.com	https://www.realtor.com/	Popular site to find home values, sales history, tax values, and more.
Redfin	https://www.redfin.com/	Popular sites to find home values, sales history, tax values, and more.
Trulia	https://www.trulia.com/	Popular sites to find home values, sales history, tax values, and more.

Technical Information

Organization or Information System		URL	Description of information
Agency for Toxic Substances	Hazardous Substances	https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/SPL/index.html	Hazardous substance and toxicological information.
and Disease Registry (ATSDR)	ToxFAQs	https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaqs/index.asp	ToxFaqs: Frequently asked questions about contaminants found at hazardous waste sites.
Cleaner Solutions Database		https://www.cleanersolutions.org/?action=vendor_search&page=0&submit=Submit&sortby=product&sortasc=1	Search for products based on vendor- recommended contaminant, substrate and equipment information.
Efunda (Engineering Fundamentals)		https://www.efunda.com/processes/processes_home/process.cfm	Descriptions of industrial processes.
Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)	MSDS.com	https://www.msds.com/	MSDS search by chemical, product name.
Military spec		https://www.mil-specproducts.com/Brands/Milspec/	Listing by specification number and title of specification.
National Library of Medicine		https://www.nlm.nih.gov/	Environmental health and toxicology information. Also, access to TOXNET, a collection of databases on hazardous chemicals, toxic releases, and environmental health.
Radiochemistry Society		https://www.radiochemistry.org/periodictable/	Periodic table.

^{*} Denotes a fee for service Page 28

Toxnet- Toxicology Data	https://infocus.nlm.nih.gov/2015/11/04/toxnet-the-nlm-	Data on toxicology, hazardous
Network	toxicology-databases/	chemicals, environmental health, toxic
		releases.
US Metric Association	https://www.us-metric.org/commonly-used-metric-system-	Metric conversions.
	units-symbols-and-prefixes/	